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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, COMMISSIONER 
  HOUSING, ADVOCACY & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 
DATE: JANUARY 31, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Additional Shuttered Venues Operator Grant Awards for the 

Division of Parks and Recreation 
 
Request:  Council authorization to accept additional award of $47,409.31 for the Pam Miller 
Downtown Arts Center, Moondance and Ballet Under the Stars and an award of $163,705.57 for the 
Kentucky Theater from the Small Business Administration for lost revenue during the COVID-19 
pandemic. No matching funds required. 
 
Purpose of Request:  On August 26, 2021 (Resolution 464-2021) Council approved acceptance of 
an award of $422,229.75 from the Small Business Administration under the Shuttered Venues 
Operator Grant Program for lost revenue during the COVID-19 pandemic. The Small Business 
Administration under the Shuttered Venues Operator Grant Program has offered additional federal 
funds in the amount of $47,409.31 for lost revenue as a live venue operator/promoter for the Pam 
Miller Downtown Arts Center, Moondance and Ballet Under the Stars and $163,705.57 for lost 
revenue as a motion picture theater owner for the Kentucky Theater. The Shuttered Venue Operators 
Grant (SVOG) program was established by the Economic Aid to Hard-Hit Small Businesses, 
Nonprofits, and Venues Act, and amended by the American Rescue Plan Act and administered by 
Small Business Administration’s Office of Disaster Assistance.  
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $211,114.88 has been awarded for 
Fiscal Year 2022. Funds for future fiscal years are dependent upon available funds. 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  Budget amendment 11502 and 11503 are in process. 
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